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                                                    Mental Health and Disability Service Region
                                         	Appanoose, Davis, Des Moines, Henry, Jefferson, Keokuk, Lee,
                                                                   Louisa, Mahaska, Monroe, Van Buren, Wapello, 
                                                                                        & Washington Counties

Submitted Questions regarding Request for Proposals (RFP) for                                                                                    Assertive Community Treatment (ACT)

1. Question: How many teams will be funded through the RFP?

Response: A minimum of one team.  The total population of the geographic area is 124,577 which includes: 
Des Moines - 38,293
Henry - 20,196
Lee - 32,840
Louisa - 10,677
Washington - 22,571  

2. Question: How much funding is available for start-up? 

Response: This is a competitive bid process.  All budgets including the start-up budget must be submitted with the RFP response.   

3. Question: Is the rate structure set or is it negotiated based on provider cost? 

Response: The rate structure is based on Medicaid reimbursement rates. 
 
4. Question: Are you looking for full or modified teams? 

Response: Teams will be as required by Iowa Code and Evidence-Based Practices.    

5. Question: Are referrals provided by the county/payer or is the provider responsible for recruiting their census?  

Response: Providers are responsible for recruitment. 
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